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Re:  Section 214 Application
Dear Sir or Madam:

-Please review the following application and advise us whether you have any national
‘security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.O.B. January 10,2007,
because we are prepared to take action on this application. Electronic filed (e-file) -
applications are able to be viewed by accessing www.fcc.gov/ibfs and searching by
the file number.

ITC-214-20061019-00478 (e-file)

Personal Information Network Inc.’s application for authority to provide global resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. A citizen of
Taiwan owns 100% of the applicant.

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. January 10, 2007, we will assume that you do not
have any concerns with this application.

Sincerely,

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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Mikelle Morra

From: Spencer Yang [syang@pincity.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 19, 2006 1:36 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: Personal Information Network 214 License 12/19/06

Mikelle,
You are right, Yin Chen Chang is a citizen of Taiwan.
Thanks,

Spencer Yang
General Manager

Personal Information Network (DBA www.pinci
702.765.0255 X 101 Office

702.202.6588 Fax

626.383.4968 Mobile Phone

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 10:33 AM

To: Spencer Yang . _ . :
Subject: RE: Personal Information Network 214 License 12/19/06 4 3

Mr. Yang, _ _
My interpretation of your email is that Yin Chen Chang is a citizen of Taiwan? Is that correct?

Mikelle

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Spencer Yang [mailto:syang@pincity.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 1:26 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: Personal Information Network 214 License 12/19/06
Importance: High

Dear Mikelle,

I have verified and confirmed the specific answers for your questions regarding our Personal Information Network
Inc. (FRN#0015302300) 214 license application.

1. Personal Information Network Inc. owner who named Yin Chen Chang, she is United State legal resident and her
nationality is Taiwan.

2. Yin Chen Chang is the 100% owner of Personal Information Network, which she is serving as the Chairman/CEOQ,
Director, President, Secretary for our Company. There is no other director.

12/19/2006
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Please contact me directly at 626-383-4968 to instruct me on further processing.

Thanks,

Spencer Yang
General Manager

Personal Information Network (DBA www.pincity.com)
702.765.0255 X 101 Office

702.202.6588 Fax

626.383.4968 Mobile Phone

12/19/2006



Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2007 4:23 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Kishiyama, Lonnie

Subject: FCC application status update for week of 1/8/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions
with the company, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. TAT Cablevision, Inc. d/b/a Georgetown Long Distance - ITC-214-20061017-00476
2. eKit.com - ITC-214-20060810-00384

3. TTUSA Acquisition, Inc. / Yestel, Inc. - ITC-214-20060717-00355

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1. Personal Information Network - ITC-214-20061019-00478 <http://svartifoss2.fcc.gov/cgi-
bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?

g_set=V_SITE_ ANTENNA_ FREQ. file bCSUmHO\mHHm+ZﬁEUmH\wa\HHONproomHOHmoopqm
&prepare=&column=V_SITE_ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Number>

Please contact me or Amy Jabloner if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Lonnie Kishiyama

DHS
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Mikelle Morra

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2007 12:47 PM

To: 'syang@pincity.com'’

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker;

'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.goVv'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Jennifer.Underrine@usdoj.gov'; James
Ball

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: TEL-01106S.pdf

Personal Information Network Inc.
ITC-214-20061019-00478

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on December 29, 2006 for streamlined processing. Since
the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of the United
States that we remove the subject application from streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues.
Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined
processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is granted. See
Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on
your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously
upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01106S (released ,_m:qu\ 12, 2007), is attached. If you have any questions, please

George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank You,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

(202) 418-0481
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov
International Bureau/Policy Division

***Non-Public: For Internal Use Only***

1/16/2007



Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:13 PM

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status update for week of 4/24/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions
with the companies, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. Waverly Hall Telephone, LLC - ITC-214-20070328-00125 2. Latin Node, Inc./eLandia - ITC-

T/C-20070302-00099 3. A. Sur Net Services, Inc. - ITC-214-20070220-00077 4. Cotran
Telecommunications - ITC-214-20070321-00115 5. Personal Information Network -
ITC-214-20061019-00478 6. Solaris Communications, Inc. - ITC-214-20070322-00118 7. Golden
IOHQHD@m~ Inc. - ITC-214-20070221-00079

Team Telecom intends to file a Petition to Adopt Conditions and an attached Letter of
Assurances for SunCom probably in the next day or so.

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1. Communications Masters, Inc. - ITC-214-20070402-00129
2 FLAG Telecom Network USA Limited - SLC-LIC-20070329-00006

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Lonnie Kishiyama
DHS
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 2:51 PM
To: 'Spencer Yang'; 'hmora@wellstein-steel.com'’; 'pscott@nwncable.com’; 'IBird@gldn.net’; 'Frix, Dana’,

'geraldp@cotrantelecom.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net’; " TFIRECCG@aol.com’;
'hshapiro@bennetlaw.com’; 'jgranados@latinnode.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; 'Kishiyama, Lonnie’,
'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'ipifer@leo.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: DA-07-1879A1[1].pdf

Personal Information-Network-Inc.
ITC-214-20061019-00478 .

A. Sur Net Services, Inc.
ITC-214-20070220-00077

Golden Holdings, Inc.
ITC-214-20070221-00079

Cotran Telecommunications, Ltd.
ITC-214-20070321-00115

Solaris Communications Inc.
ITC-214-20070322-00118

Waverly Hall Telephone, LLC
ITC-214-20070328-00125

Total Solutions Telecom Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070302-00096

TS Telecommunications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070302-00097

Latin Node, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070302-00099

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released April 26, 2007; Report No. TEL-
01139, DA 07-1879 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/26/2007



